From:

To: Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation

Cc: ENC PLANNING

Subject: Strictly Confidential - (Not in the Public Domain) - Re Consultation on National Infrastructure Project
NE/23/00494/EXT - Outside of District

Date: 27 September 2023 10:39:14

Good Morning,

Apologies for the delay in responding to the adequacy of the consultation regarding the
relocation of the waste water treatment plant in Cambridge.

It is noted that our views on the adequacy of the consultation are requested only at this stage
and that the consultation date has now expired.

The three shortlisted sites for the proposed development are not considered to impact visually
or otherwise have a material impact on other considerations of the authority area of North
Northamptonshire due to the physical separation, being roughly thirty miles or so at the nearest
point.

Therefore North Northamptonshire has “no comments” to make on the adequacy of the
consultation or on the application at this stage.

Kind Regards,

Susie Russell | Development Management Officer
Growth & Regeneration

North Northamptonshire Council

Cedar Drive, Thrapston, Northants NN14 4L.Z

Twitter: @NNorthantsC
Facebook: @NorthNorthants

Web: www.northnorthants.gov.uk

Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and are not
necessarily those of North Northamptonshire Council unless explicitly stated.

This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential or privileged information
and 1s intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any
confidential, sensitive or protectively marked material must be handled accordingly.

If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on
any of the information contained in the email or attachments, and all copies must be
deleted immediately. If you do receive this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and note that confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost.

North Northamptonshire Council may monitor the contents of emails sent and received via
its network for the purposes of ensuring compliance with relevant legislation and the
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Council’s policies and procedures. All such monitoring will take place in accordance with
relevant legislation including privacy and data protection legislation. For details of how
North Northamptonshire Council uses personal information please see the Council’s
website.

North Northamptonshire Council has scanned this email and attachments for viruses but
does not accept any responsibilities for viruses once this email has been transmitted. You
should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand
protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities.
Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and
technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more,
visit our website.





